

Dr. Gabriella W. Minera

(858) 344-6814 ♦ gbaccagl@gmail.com

** Please note that I have experience in trial testimony and as a court witness*

Leadership Work Experience/Educational Extracurricular Activities

Core Faculty for Southwest Healthcare Medical Education Consortium Emergency Medicine Residency Program

May 2021- present

Actively teaching next generation of Emergency Medicine doctors the standard of care

Continued participation in creating and giving lectures, Simulation lab, Recruitment and Interviewing, amongst other duties

Attending Physician for Temecula Valley Hospital Emergency Department

July 2014-present

Working full time in a STEMI receiving center and stroke ready hospital/Comprehensive Stroke Center

140-bed acute care underserved community hospital with 35-bed Emergency Department and annual census of 60,000 Emergency Department patients

Keenly aware of Emergency Department work environment and what is expected of Emergency Medicine physicians

Director of Morbidity and Mortality Lecture Series for Southwest Healthcare Medical Education Consortium Emergency Medicine Residency Program

May 2021-present

Lead didactic sessions on Morbidity and Mortality, providing medico-legal risk evaluations, and presenting specific cases and topics on how to improve care, how to avoid documentation disasters, and how to make system-wide changes to improve practice management, patient outcome, and patient experience in the Emergency Medicine

Co-director of Quality Assurance and Improvement Committee for Temecula Valley Emergency Department

August 2018-present

Chairman of the Multidisciplinary Case Review Committee

Joint general surgery and internal medicine quality review at Temecula Valley Hospital

August 2018-present, committee member since 2015

Reviewer for the Journal of Emergency Medicine

May 2021-present

Up-to-date on current medical literature

Reviewer for 2023 Southwest Healthcare Research Symposium

Jan 2023-present

Emergency Medicine Residency, ARMC

Chief Resident, October 2012-January 2014

Worked closely with the Program Director, particularly in coordinating rotation schedules, conferences, orientation programs, applicant interviews, resident involvement in student teaching, to include organizing and teaching biweekly lectures, Suture and Ultrasound workshops, and maintaining resident morale and advocacy. Responsibilities of the Chief Resident are delineated by the Program Director, and also include work to enhance communication between the resident staff, the attending faculty, and the technical, administrative, and clerical staff.

Emergency Medicine Resident Interview Committee, ARMC

Member For Classes 2013-2014, 2014-2015

Emergency Airway Conference Director (Riverside, CA)

Arrowhead Regional Medical Center and Riverside County Medical Center, May 2012

Organized daylong conference addressing emergency airway techniques for emergency medicine and anesthesia department resident physicians.

International Federation of Medical Students' Association (IFMSA)

President, 2007-2008

Directed international medical exchanges for students around the world. Worked with local charities and coordinated fund-raisers for housing and airfare.

Latino Medical Student's Association (LMSA)

Spanish Class Teacher, 2007-2008

Related Professional Employment

Temecula Valley Hospital, Temecula, CA

Emergency Medicine Attending Physician, July 2014-present

Kaiser Permanente, Fontana Medical Center, Fontana, CA

Emergency Medicine Attending Physician, June 2013-June 2015.

Serves nearly 401,560 Kaiser Permanente Health Plan members but also serves a population that is comprised of 70% non-members. The hospital featured a 51-bed Emergency Department.

California Emergency Physicians (CEP), West Valley Detention Center, Per-Diem, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, August 2012-July 2014.

Provided emergency and primary care at the Detention Center Clinic which covers over 3,347 inmates

Concentra Urgent Care, Per-Diem Rancho Cucamonga, CA, June 2012- August 2012

Emergency Medical Technician, San Diego, CA, February 2006-August 2006

Care Ambulance

Professional Training

Emergency Medicine Resident, June 2010-2014

Includes Training at:

Arrowhead Regional Medical Center (San Bernardino County Regional Medical Center), Colton, CA

456-bed county hospital for the *largest county in the nation*, including Trauma (Level II), Stroke and Burn Centers.

Large urban indigent population with an ED annual census of greater than 150,000 patients.

Extraordinary training in trauma and resuscitation of critically-ill patients.

St. Bernardine Medical Center, San Bernardino, CA

A private community hospital, housing more than 463 beds and a 20-bed emergency department.

It's ED census averages > 50,000 patients per year. This hospital is one of the most prominent STEMI centers in the region which allows for aggressive cardiology training.

Desert Regional Medical Center, Palm Springs, CA

A 394-bed acute care facility with a 25-bed emergency department and trauma center. The area's only designated Trauma and Stroke Center with a catchment area that extends to the Arizona border.

Loma Linda University Medical Center and Children's Hospital, Loma Linda, CA

A 724-bed tertiary care center including 232 pediatric beds and an 18-bed Pediatric Emergency Department. The region's only Pediatric Level I Trauma Center, seeing more than 25,000 patients per year.

Education

Western University of Health Sciences, Pomona, California

Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine, May 2010

Brown University, Providence, RI

Bachelor of Science in Biology and Bachelor of Arts in French (Double Major), June 2006

Research

Resident Physician Preventative Health Behaviors and Perspectives on Emergency Medicine

Gabriella W. Minera, DO, Michael M. Neeki, DO, MS, FACEP, Mary Welch, DO and Lionel Lee, DO
Department of Emergency Medicine, Arrowhead Regional Medical Center, Colton, CA
Department of Emergency Medicine, Loma Linda Medical Center, Loma Linda, CA
Presented at Arrowhead Regional Medical Center Research Forum, May 2013

Acute Alcohol Intoxication in a Two-Month-Old: A Case Report

Gabriella W. Minera, DO, Remy Piibe, MD, Evan Robinson, MS
Presented at Arrowhead Regional Medical Center Research Forum, August 2013
Published in the *Journal of Emergency Medicine*, presented at ACOEP Oct. 2013

Detecting Unsuspected HIV Infection in an Urban Emergency Department, A Prospective Study

Gabriella W. Minera, DO, Daniel Pierce, DO, Christie Herr, DO
Department of Emergency Medicine, Arrowhead Regional Medical Center, Colton, CA
Western University of Health Sciences, Pomona, CA, Oct 2012.

Meclizine Oral Solution as Compared with Meclizine Tablet, a Randomized, Cross-Over, Bioavailability Study

Moses S. S. Chow, Ph.D., Daniel Pierce, DO, **Gabriella Minera, DO**, Erin Lin, DO
Western University of Health Sciences, College of Osteopathic Medicine of the Pacific
Western University of Health Sciences, College of Pharmacy

UCSD Medical Center, Effect of Coenzyme Q₁₀ in Early Parkinson Disease

VA Hospital, North American Multiple System Atrophy Study Group, Clifford Shults, MD, summer 2003, 2004

Honor and Awards

Chief Resident Physician, Emergency Medicine, ARMC, 2012-2014

Ranked 6 out of 1211 on the Annual National Emergency Medicine In-Service, 2012

Dean's List Recognition, Western University/COMP, All Semesters

Class Rank (Pre-Clinical), Western University/COMP, 6 out of 223

A.T. Still Memorial Scholarship, Student Osteopathic Medical Association, 2009

Summa Cum Laude, Brown University, 2006

Volunteer Experience

Student Athlete Pre-Participation Screening Physicals, Western University/COMP
Clinical Volunteer, November 2007 & November 2008

Medical Mission to Tijuana, Mexico
Clinica de Cristo Rey, Dr. San Juana Mendoza
Co-Organizer & Clinic Volunteer, July 2007

Rhode Island Hospital Simulation Laboratory, Brown University
Actor in Clinical Scenarios for Residents in Hasbro Children's Hospital, October 2005-January 2006

Interpreter's Aide Program, Brown University
Spanish and French Interpreter, Rhode Island Hospital, 2003-2006

Professional Memberships/Societies

American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP), 2009-present
Emergency Medicine Residents' Association (EMRA), 2009-present
American Medical Association (AMA), 2009-present
American College of Osteopathic Emergency Physicians (ACOEP), 2008-present
American Osteopathic Association (AOA), 2006-present

Licenses & Certifications

AOBEM Board Certified
Osteopathic Medical Board of California (License #20A11883)
Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
Advanced Trauma Life Support (ATLS)
Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)
Basic Life Support (BLS)
Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP)

Language Skill Set

Fully quadrilingual (Spanish, Italian, French)

References

Available Upon Request